In accordance with Sections 859A and 859J of the Companies Act 2006

# **MR01**

# Particulars of a charge



		•	
	A fee is payable with this form Please see 'How to pay' on the last page  You of Please	can use the WebFiling service to se go to www companieshouse gov	file this form online. uk
•	You may use this form to register You rate a charge created or evidenced by regist	may not use this form to	For further information, please refer to our guidance at www.companieshouse gov uk
	This form must be delivered to the Registrar to 21 days beginning with the day after the date of delivered outside of the 21 days it will be rejected court order extending the time for delivery You must enclose a certified copy of the instrument.	f creation of the c	*A547Y0I2*
1 P	You must enclose a certified copy of the instrum scanned and placed on the public record <b>Do no</b>	A09	04/04/2016 #82 OMPANIES HOUSE
1	Company details		For official use
Company number 🗸	0 1 3 2 3 2 0 5		Filling in this form     Please complete in typescript or in
Company name in full	SERVELEC HEALTHCARE LIMITED		bold black capitals
			All fields are mandatory unless specified or indicated by *
2	Charge creation date		
Charge creation date	$^{d}0$ $^{d}1$ $^{m}0$ $^{m}4$ $^{y}2$ $^{y}0$ $^{y}1$	<sup>у</sup> 6	
3 .	Names of persons, security agents or t	rustees entitled to the charge	<del>-</del>
/	Please show the names of each of the persons entitled to the charge	s, security agents or trustees	
Name	LLOYDS BANK PLC		
Name			
Name			
Name			
	If there are more than four names, please supp tick the statement below  I confirm that there are more than four per trustees entitled to the charge		

	Particulars of a charge	
4	Brief description	
	Please give a short description of any land, ship, aircraft or intellectual property registered or required to be registered in the UK subject to a charge (which is not a floating charge) or fixed security included in the instrument	Please submit only a short description if there are a number of plots of land, aircraft and/or ships, you should simply describe some of them in the text field and add a
Brief description		statement along the lines of, "for more details please refer to the instrument"  Please limit the description to the available space
5	Other charge or fixed security	<u> </u>
/	Does the instrument include a charge (which is not a floating charge) or fixed security over any tangible or intangible or (in Scotland) corporeal or incorporeal property not described above? Please tick the appropriate box  [  Yes	
6	Floating charge	
/	Is the instrument expressed to contain a floating charge? Please tick the appropriate box  ☐ Yes Continue  [✓] No Go to Section 7  Is the floating charge expressed to cover all the property and undertaking of the company?  ☐ Yes	
7	Negative Pledge	
/	Do any of the terms of the charge prohibit or restrict the company from creating further security that will rank equally with or ahead of the charge?  Please tick the appropriate box  ✓ Yes  No	
8	Trustee statement •	
	You may tick the box if the company named in Section 1 is acting as trustee of the property or undertaking which is the subject of the charge	<ul> <li>This statement may be filed after the registration of the charge (use form MR06)</li> </ul>
9	Signature	
	Please sign the form here	
Signature /	Signature  X  DLA Piper UK UP  X	
	This form must be signed by a person with an interest in the charge	

# MR01

Particulars of a charge

Presenter information	Important information
You do not have to give any contact information, but if you do, it will help Companies House if there is a query on the form. The contact information you give will be	Please note that all information on this form will appear on the public record
visible to searchers of the public record	£ How to pay
Contact name Mike Ford  Company name  DLA Piper UK LLP	A fee of £13 is payable to Companies House in respect of each mortgage or charge filed on paper
Address Princes Exchange	Make cheques or postal orders payable to 'Companies House'
Princes Square	Where to send
LEEDS	You may return this form to any Companies House
Post town	address However, for expediency, we advise you to return it to the appropriate address below
County/Region	For companies registered in England and Wales The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Country	Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
DX DX 12017 LEEDS	For companies registered in Scotland:
Telephone 08700 111 111	The Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2,
✓ Certificate	139 Fountainbridge, Edinburgh, Scotland, EH3 9FF DX ED235 Edinburgh 1
We will send your certificate to the presenter's address if given above or to the company's Registered Office if you have left the presenter's information blank	or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2 (Legal Post)  For companies registered in Northern Ireland: The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
✓ Checklist	Second Floor, The Linenhall, 32-38 Linenhall Street, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT2 8BG
We may return forms completed incorrectly or	DX 481 N R Belfast 1
with information missing.	7 Further information
Please make sure you have remembered the following  The company name and number match the information held on the public Register  You have included a certified copy of the instrument with this form  You have entered the date on which the charge was created  You have shown the names of persons entitled to the charge  You have ticked any appropriate boxes in Sections 3, 5, 6, 7 & 8  You have given a description in Section 4, if appropriate  You have signed the form  You have enclosed the correct fee  Please do not send the original instrument, it must be a certified copy	For further information, please see the guidance notes on the website at www companieshouse gov uk or email enquiries@companieshouse gov uk  This form is available in an alternative format. Please visit the forms page on the website at www.companieshouse.gov.uk



# CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 1323205

Charge code. 0132 3205 0008

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 1st April 2016 and created by SERVELEC HEALTHCARE LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 4th April 2016.



Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 12th April 2016





# DATED | April 2016

#### OMNIBUS GUARANTEE & SET-OFF AGREEMENT

between

SERVELEC GROUP PLC and Others

and

LLOYDS BANK PLC

To be presented for registration at Companies House within 21 days of dating against all the companies and limited liability partnerships which are a party to this document



WI HEREBY CERTIFY THIS TO BE A TRUE COPY
OF THE ORIGINAL
BALL BLOCK ALL
OLYMPIA COPY
DIAPIPER LATER
DIAPIPER LATER

#### **Table of Contents**

1	DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
2	GUARANTEE
3	INTEREST, COSTS, ETC
4	SET-OFF, CHARGE AND RESTRICTION ON WITHDRAWALS
5	INDEMNITY, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
6	CURRENCY CONVERSION
7	CONTINUING SECURITY
8	CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE
9	DEALINGS BY THE BANK
10	OPENING OR CONTINUANCE OF NEW OR EXISTING ACCOUNTS
11	SUSPENSE ACCOUNT
12	GUARANTEE NOT TO BE AVOIDED BY CERTAIN EVENTS
13	COMPANIES' CLAIMS
14	SECURITY HELD BY THE COMPANIES
15	OTHER SECURITIES OR RIGHTS
16	PAYMENTS FREE FROM DEDUCTION
17	PAYMENTS
18	UNLAWFULNESS, PARTIAL INVALIDITY
19	NON-MERGER ETC
20	ACCESSION AND RELEASE
21	POWER OF ATTORNEY
22	TRANSFERS BY THE BANK OR THE COMPANIES
23	RESTRICTION ON LIABILITY OF THE BANK
24	NOTICES AND DEMANDS
25	MISCELLANEOUS
26	NO RELIANCE ON THE BANK

#### Schedule 1

27 28

29

Part I - The Attorney
Part II - The Other Companies

COUNTERPARTS

LAW AND JURISDICTION

Schedule 2 (Deed referred to in sub-clause 20 1)

Part I The Existing Companies

Part II The Further [Company][Companies]

OTHER SIGNATORIES NOT BOUND, ETC

Schedule 3 (Deed referred to in sub-clause 20 2)

Part I The Existing Companies

Part II The Released [Company][Companies]

#### BETWEEN.

- (1) THE COMPANIES the names, numbers and registered offices of which are specified in schedule 1, and
- (2) **LLOYDS BANK plc** (Registered number 2065) whose address for the purposes of this Agreement is at Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre, 5th Floor, 110 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5ER (or at such other address as the Bank may from time to time notify to the Attorney in writing for this purpose)

in consideration of the Bank providing or continuing facilities, products or services or giving time or releasing any security or releasing any person from any obligation in respect of facilities, products or services to or at the request of any Principal, whether alone or jointly with any other person or persons

#### 1 DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

- 1 1 In this Agreement, so far as the context admits, the following words and expressions shall have the following meanings
  - "Accounts" means all the present and future accounts of the Companies with the Bank whether such accounts are in the sole name of any of the Companies or in the joint names of two or more Companies and includes accounts in the Bank's name with any designation which includes the name(s) of any one or more of the Companies and Account means any one of them,
  - "Attorney" means the Company named in Part I of schedule 1,
  - "Bank" means Lioyds Bank plc,
  - "Companies" means the Attorney and the other companies and/or limited liability partnerships named in schedule 1 (and such expression shall include any company and/or limited liability partnership executing a deed pursuant to sub-clause 20 1 but shall not include any company and/or limited liability partnership released pursuant to sub-clause 20 2 as from the date of its release) and each or any of them severally and "Company" means any one of them,
  - "Credit Balance" means any sum standing to the credit of an Account, whether in Sterling or any other currency or currency unit and the debt from time to time owing by the Bank represented by that sum and "Credit Balances" means all of them,
  - "Guarantee" means the guarantee contained in clause 2 and the indemnity contained in clause 5 (and, in each case, any corresponding provision in any deed supplemental to this Agreement),
  - "Notice of Discontinuance" means a notice served in accordance with sub-clauses 2 3(a) and 24 4,
  - "Principal" means any Company insofar only as it at any time owes money or has incurred liabilities (whether actual or contingent) to the Bank otherwise than pursuant to the terms of this Agreement,

#### "Principals' Liabilities" means

- (a) all money and liabilities whether actual or contingent (including further advances made hereafter by the Bank) now or at any time hereafter due, owing or incurred from or by any one or more of the Principals to the Bank anywhere or for which any one or more of the Principals may be or become liable to the Bank in any manner whatsoever without limitation (and (in any case) whether alone or jointly with any other person and in whatever style, name or form and whether as principal or surety and notwithstanding that the same may at any earlier time have been due, owing or incurred to some other person and have subsequently become due, owing or incurred to the Bank as a result of a transfer, assignment, assignation or other transaction or by operation of law) including (without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing)
  - (1) In the case of the liquidation, administration or dissolution of any Principal, all money and liabilities (whether actual or contingent) which would at any time have

been due, owing or incurred to the Bank by such Principal if such liquidation, administration or dissolution had commenced on the date of discontinuance and notwithstanding such liquidation, administration or dissolution, and

- (11) In the event of the discontinuance of the Guarantee in respect of any Principal, all cheques, drafts or other orders or receipts for money signed, bills accepted, promissory notes made and negotiable instruments or securities drawn by or for the account of such Principal on the Bank or its agents and purporting to be dated on or before the date of discontinuance of that Guarantee, although presented to or paid by the Bank or its agents after the date of discontinuance of that Guarantee and all liabilities of such Principal to the Bank at such date whether actual or contingent and whether payable forthwith or at some future time or times and also all credits then established by the Bank for such Principal,
- (b) Interest on all such money and habilities to the date of payment at such rate or rates as may from time to time be agreed between the Bank and the relevant Principal or, in the absence of such agreement, at the rate, in the case of an amount denominated in Sterling, of two percentage points per annum above the Bank's base rate for the time being in force (or its equivalent or substitute rate for the time being) or, in the case of an amount denominated in any currency or currency unit other than Sterling, at the rate of two percentage points per annum above the cost to the Bank (as conclusively determined by the Bank) of funding sums comparable to and in the currency or currency unit of such amount in the London Interbank Market (or such other market as the Bank may select) for such consecutive periods (including overnight deposits) as the Bank may in its absolute discretion from time to time select, and
- (c) commission and other banking charges and legal, administrative and other costs, charges and expenses (on a full and unqualified indemnity basis) incurred by the Bank in enforcing or endeavouring to enforce payment of such money and liabilities whether by any Principal or others and in relation to preparing, preserving, defending or enforcing any security held by or offered to the Bank for such money and liabilities together with interest computed as provided in paragraph (b) above on each such sum from the date that the same was incurred or fell due,

#### "Secured Obligations" means the aggregate of

- (a) the Principals' Liabilities, and
- (b) all other money and liabilities whether actual or contingent now or at any time hereafter due, owing or incurred from or by the Companies under this Agreement,

"Set-off Arrangements" means the arrangements described in clause 4 (and any corresponding provision in any deed supplemental to this Agreement),

"Sterling" means the legal currency for the time being of the United Kingdom, and

"Value Added Tax" includes any other form of sales or turnover tax

#### 12 In this Agreement

- (a) the expression "Attorney" "Bank" "Company" "Companies" and "Principal" where the context admits includes their respective successors in title and/or assigns whether immediate or derivative.
- (b) unless the context requires otherwise
  - (1) the singular shall include the plural and vice versa,
  - (11) any reference to a person shall include an individual, a company, corporation, limited liability partnership or other body corporate, a joint venture, society or unincorporated association, organisation or body of persons (including a trust and a partnership) and any government, state, government or state agency or international organisation whether or not a legal entity. References to a person also include that persons successors and assigns whether immediate or derivative,

- (iii) the expression this "Agreement" shall mean this Omnibus Guarantee & Set-Off Agreement and shall extend to every separate and independent stipulation contained herein,
- (iv) any right, entitlement or power which may be exercised or any determination which may be made by the Bank under or in connection with this Agreement may be exercised or made in the absolute and unfettered discretion of the Bank and the Bank shall not be under any obligation to give reasons therefor,
- (v) references to any statutory provisions (which for this purpose means any Act of Parliament, statutory instrument or regulation or European directive or regulation or other European legislation) shall be deemed to include a reference to any modification, re-enactment or replacement thereof for the time being in force, all regulations made thereunder from time to time and any analogous provision or rule under any applicable law,
- (vi) references to clauses, sub-clauses and schedules shall be references to clauses, sub-clauses and schedules of this Agreement,
- (vii) references to discontinuance of the Guarantee in respect of any Principal shall mean discontinuance of that Guarantee effected by a Notice of Discontinuance and discontinuance or determination of that Guarantee by any other means whatsoever (whether or not involving notice to the Bank) including (without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing) the liquidation, administration or dissolution of that Principal or of any Company, and
- (VIII) the date of discontinuance shall for the purposes of the Guarantee in respect of any Principal be treated as whichever shall be the earlier of
  - (A) the date upon which the Bank receives actual notice (rather than notice given in any official publication or by newspaper) of the discontinuance of that Guarantee, and
  - (B) the date upon which a Notice of Discontinuance of that Guarantee becomes effective,
- (c) each and every undertaking and liability of the Companies shall be joint and several on their part and this Agreement shall be construed accordingly,
- (d) any demand made under this Agreement on any Company shall be deemed to have been duly made on all the other Companies, and
- (e) except where expressly otherwise stated or where the context requires otherwise, each of the provisions of this Agreement shall apply both before and after any demand for payment under this Agreement and both before and after the date of discontinuance
- 1 3 The clause headings and marginal notes shall be ignored in construing this Agreement
- The perpetuity period applicable to any trust constituted by this Agreement shall be one hundred and twenty five years

#### 2 **GUARANTEE**

- 2.1 Each Company guarantees payment of the Principals' Liabilities in the currency or respective currencies thereof on demand by the Bank
- The Companies shall make payment under this Agreement as soon as the Bank makes demand under this Agreement. It shall not be necessary for the Bank before making demand on a Company under this Agreement or exercising its rights under this Agreement to make demand upon or seek to obtain payment from any Principal or any other Company.
- Any Company may give written notice to the Bank to prevent further Principals' Liabilities being guaranteed by that Company under this Agreement Any such notice shall only be valid and become effective when the provisions of sub-clause 24 4 are met

- (b) When any Notice of Discontinuance becomes effective in relation to any Company under the terms of sub-clause 24 4 or when discontinuance occurs in relation to a Company by any other means, such Company shall nevertheless remain liable for all money and liabilities (whether actual or contingent) which are either due, owing or incurred to the Bank at the date of discontinuance or which thereafter become due, owing or incurred to the Bank by reason of agreements, events, transactions or any other fact or matter whatsoever without limitation occurring or arising on or before such date (as well as those referred to in paragraph (a)(ii) of the definition of Principals' Liabilities)
- (c) The giving of any such Notice of Discontinuance or discontinuance occurring in relation to a Company by any other means shall not (subject to clause 2 3(d)(i)) affect the continuing liability under this Agreement of any other Company nor the operation of the Set-off Arrangements at any time thereafter, which shall remain in full force and effect
- (d) Subject to sub-clause 2 3(b), whenever there is discontinuance of the Guarantee in respect of any Principal
  - (1) by reason of the liquidation, administration or dissolution of any Company, then the obligations of the other Companies under this Agreement shall not extend to obligations of such Company incurred after the date of discontinuance, and the obligations of such Company under this Agreement shall not extend to obligations of the other Companies incurred after the date of discontinuance, and
  - (11) by reason of a Notice of Discontinuance becoming effective, then the obligations of the Company which has given the Notice of Discontinuance shall not extend to the obligations of the other Companies incurred after the date of discontinuance

but otherwise this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect and shall remain binding on all the Companies

#### 3 <u>INTEREST, COSTS, ETC.</u>

- In addition to its liabilities under clause 2, each of the Companies jointly and severally agrees further to pay to the Bank on demand
  - (a) Interest (both before and after any demand or judgment) on the amount due or owing under this Agreement either from the date of demand for payment on such Company or the date of discontinuance, whichever first occurs, until payment (but so that such Company shall not also be liable for interest under paragraph (b) of the definition of Principals' Liabilities for such period) such interest to be
    - in the case of an amount denominated in Sterling, at the rate of two percentage points per annum above the Bank's base rate for the time being in force (or its equivalent or substitute rate for the time being) or in the case of an amount denominated in any currency or currency unit other than Sterling, at the rate of two percentage points per annum above the cost to the Bank (as conclusively determined by the Bank) of funding sums comparable to and in the currency or currency unit of such amount in the London Interbank Market (or such other market as the Bank may select) for such consecutive periods (including overnight deposits) as the Bank may in its absolute discretion from time to time select, or
    - (11) at the highest rate payable from time to time by the relevant Principal or which, but for any such reason, event or circumstance as is mentioned in clause 5, would have been payable from time to time by that Principal,

(whichever is the higher) and (without prejudice to the right of the Bank to require payment of such interest) all such interest shall be compounded both before and after any demand or judgment (in the case of interest charged by reference to the Bank's base rate) on the Bank's usual charging dates in each year and (in the case of interest charged by reference to the cost of funding in the London Interbank Market or other market) at the end of each such period as is selected by the Bank pursuant to sub-clause 3 1(a)(1) or at three monthly intervals whichever is the shorter, and

- (b) commission and other banking charges and legal, administrative and other costs, charges and expenses (on a full and unqualified indemnity basis) incurred by the Bank whether before or after the date of demand on any of the Companies for payment or the date of discontinuance
  - (1) In enforcing or reasonably endeavouring to enforce the payment of any money due under this Agreement or otherwise in relation to this Agreement, and
  - (11) In resisting or reasonably endeavouring to resist any claims or defences made against the Bank by any Principal or others in connection with any liabilities or alleged liabilities to the Bank of any Principal or others or any money or benefits received by or any preference or alleged preference given to the Bank by any Principal or others,
- If any payment made by or on behalf of the Bank under this Agreement includes an amount in respect of Value Added Tax, or if any payment due to the Bank under this Agreement shall be in reimbursement of any expenditure by or on behalf of the Bank which includes an amount in respect of Value Added Tax, then such an amount shall be payable by the Companies to the Bank on demand
- Each of the Companies jointly and severally agrees to pay on demand any fees charged by the Bank for the time spent by the Bank's officials, employees or agents in dealing with any matter relating to this Agreement Such fees shall be payable at such rate as may be specified by the Bank

#### 4 SET-OFF, CHARGE AND RESTRICTION ON WITHDRAWALS

- Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Agreement, the Companies jointly and severally agree that, in addition to any general lien, right of set-off or combination or consolidation or other right to which the Bank as bankers may be entitled by law, the Bank may at any time and from time to time and with or without notice to the Companies or any of them
  - (a) combine or consolidate all or any of the Accounts with all or any of the Principals' Liabilities, and
  - (b) set-off or transfer any Credit Balance in or towards satisfaction of any of the Principals' Liabilities
- Each Company with full title guarantee hereby charges its Credit Balances to the Bank to secure repayment of the Secured Obligations
- 4 3 The Bank may at any time and from time to time exercise the rights referred to in sub-clause 4 1 with or without notice to the Companies or any of them notwithstanding any other term or condition applying to the Accounts and notwithstanding that any Credit Balance may have been placed with the Bank for fixed or determinable periods of time
- The Bank may at its sole discretion from time to time with or without notice to the Companies or any of them elect to convert the whole or any part of a Credit Balance into the currency or currency unit or currencies or currency units of any of the Principals' Liabilities (deducting from the proceeds of the conversion any currency premium or other expense) The Bank may take any such action as may be necessary for this purpose, including without limitation opening additional Accounts. The rate of exchange shall be the Bank's spot rate for selling the currency or currency unit or currencies or currency units of such Principals' Liabilities for the currency or currency unit or currencies or currency units of the Credit Balance prevailing at or about 11 00 a m on the date or dates the Bank exercises its right to combine or consolidate and/or to set-off or transfer
- Until all the Secured Obligations have been fully discharged and satisfied the Bank may at any time (including, without limitation, after the expiry of any fixed or determinable period of time during which a Credit Balance has been placed with the Bank) refuse to permit any withdrawal of the whole or any part of a Credit Balance (whether by dishonouring cheques or otherwise)
- 4 6 Notwithstanding clause 2 2, in the event of
  - (a) any Company going into liquidation whether voluntary or compulsory,

- (b) a receiver being appointed of the whole or any part of the undertaking, property or assets of any Company,
- (c) an application for the appointment of an administrator of any Company being presented,
- (d) a voluntary arrangement being approved in relation to any Company, or
- (e) a notice of appointment of or notice of intention to appoint an administrator is issued by or in respect of any Company,

the Secured Obligations shall be deemed to have become presently due and payable without demand or further demand immediately before the making of the interim order or the presentation of the petition or application or the passing of the resolution for such winding up or administration or the issuing of the notice of appointment of or notice of intention to appoint such administrator or the appointment of such receiver or the approval of such voluntary arrangement

- Each Company agrees with the Bank that it shall not (without the prior written consent of the Bank) assign, mortgage, charge, secure or otherwise confer upon any third party any right, title or interest in or to any Credit Balance, or otherwise dispose of any Credit Balance or agree to do any such thing, or allow any such third party right, title or interest to subsist (except in each case in favour of, or upon, the Bank)
- The Bank shall not be liable for any loss occasioned to any of the Companies by reason of the exercise of the Bank's powers under this Agreement including, without limitation, any loss of interest occasioned by any deposit being terminated without due notice or before its maturity
- The Set-off Arrangements shall not prejudice or affect any other guarantee, lien, right of set-off, combination or consolidation or other right exercisable by the Bank in connection with all or any of the Accounts or all or any of the Principals' Liabilities and is in addition and without prejudice to any security the Bank may now or hereafter hold
- Each Company shall at any time and at the Company's cost if and when required by the Bank take all steps and do and execute all such acts, deeds, documents and things as the Bank may consider to be necessary or desirable to give effect to and procure the perfection of the rights intended to be granted by this Agreement
- Each Company undertakes to notify the Bank of the occurrence of any of the events specified in sub-clause 4 6

#### 5 INDEMNITY, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

- Any money and liabilities which, but for the circumstances set out in this sub-clause 5 1, would form all or part of the Principals' Liabilities and which cannot be recovered or cannot for the time being be recovered by the Bank from any Principal or any one or more of the Companies for any reason whatsoever including (without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing)
  - (a) any legal disability or incapacity of any Principal or Company,
  - (b) any invalidity or illegality affecting any of such money or liabilities,
  - (c) any want of authority in any person purporting to act on behalf of any Principal or Company,
  - (d) any provision of insolvency law,
  - (e) the administration, liquidation or dissolution of any Principal or Company or the inability of the Bank to make effective demand on any Principal or Company as a result of such administration, liquidation or dissolution,
  - (f) the passage of time by prescription or limitation or under any relevant Limitation Act,
  - (g) any moratorium or any statute, decree or requirement of any governmental or other authority in any territory,
  - (h) any inability of any Principal or Company to acquire or effect payment in the currency or currency unit in which any of such money or liabilities are denominated or to effect

payment in the place where any of such money or liabilities are or are expressed to be payable,

- (1) the making, implementation or effect of any arrangement whereby, notwithstanding that security taken by the Bank from any Principal or Company or any surety may be ranked ahead of security held by any third party, the Bank is obliged to account for any money received from or in respect of the Bank's security to such a third party or to share any such money with such a third party,
- (1) any event of force majeure or any event frustrating payment of such money or liabilities, or
- (k) any other event or circumstance (apart from payment or express release of all the Principals' Liabilities) which would constitute or afford a legal or equitable discharge or release of, or defence to, a guarantor or indemnifier,

shall nevertheless be recoverable from each of the Companies as though it were a principal debtor in respect of an equivalent aggregate amount, whether any such reason, event or circumstance shall have been made known to the Bank before or after such money or liabilities were incurred and each of the Companies shall indemnify the Bank on demand against all cost, damage, expense and loss which the Bank may suffer or incur as a consequence of such inability to recover from any Principal or Company

- Each of the Companies jointly and severally agrees to indemnify the Bank and its employees and agents (as a separate covenant with each such person indemnified) against all loss incurred in connection with
  - (a) any statement made by any Company or on its behalf in connection with this Agreement being untrue or misleading,
  - (b) the Bank entering into any obligation with any person (whether or not any of the Companies) at the request of any of the Companies (or any person purporting to be any of the Companies),
  - (c) any actual or proposed amendment, supplement, waiver, consent or release in relation to this Agreement,
  - (d) any Company not complying with any of its obligations under this Agreement, and
  - (e) any stamping or registration of this Agreement or the security constituted by it,

whether or not any fault (including negligence) can be attributed to the Bank or its employees and agents

- 5 3 This indemnity does not and shall not extend to any loss to the extent that
  - (a) In the case of any loss incurred by the Bank or its employees or agents it arises from the Bank or its employees or agents acting other than in good faith, or
  - (b) there is a prohibition against an indemnity extending to that loss under any law relating to this indemnity
- Each of the Companies represents and warrants to the Bank that
  - (a) It has full power and authority to own its assets and to carry on business in each jurisdiction in which it carries on business,
  - (b) It is duly incorporated and in good standing in the jurisdiction in which it is incorporated, and
  - (c) It is empowered by its constitution to enter into and perform its obligations under this Agreement and all necessary corporate action has been taken to approve and authorise the execution of and performance of its obligations under this Agreement

#### 6 <u>CURRENCY CONVERSION</u>

If and to the extent that any Company fails to pay on demand the amount due under this Agreement in the currency or currency unit or currencies or currency units demanded (the "First

Currency/Currencies"), the Bank shall be entitled in its absolute discretion and with or without notice to any Company and without prejudice to any other remedy to purchase as it shall think fit with any other currency or currency unit or any other currencies or currency units (the "Second Currency/Currencies") either forthwith or at any time or times thereafter the amount (or any part thereof) of the First Currency/Currencies which is unpaid

- Each Company undertakes to indemnify the Bank against the price in the Second Currency/Currencies paid by the Bank pursuant to clause 6 1 and to pay interest to the Bank on the amount of such Second Currency/Currencies at the rate of two percentage points per annum above the cost (as certified by the Bank) of funding such amount of Second Currency/Currencies until payment compounded as provided in sub-clause 3 1(a) to the intent that if and in so far as such purchase is made by the Bank the liability of each Company to indemnify and pay interest to the Bank under this sub-clause shall thenceforth to that extent be in substitution for all liability under clauses 2 and 3 only in respect of the said amount of the First Currency/Currencies which has been so purchased. If such purchase(s) is or are made by the Bank as aforesaid, the Bank shall inform the Attorney of the amount of the First Currency/Currencies so purchased, the date(s) of such purchase(s), the currency or the currency unit or currencies or the currency units used in such purchase(s) and the price(s) paid
- Without prejudice to sub-clauses 61 and 62, each Company undertakes to indemnify the Bank against any loss through currency or currency unit exchanges, including any loss occasioned by payment of any currency or currency unit premium or through any rule of law requiring judgments or proofs of debt, claims or payment of dividends in administration or liquidation to be in any particular currency or currency unit, which may be suffered by the Bank before the Bank has been paid all amounts due or owing under this Agreement in the First Currency/Currencies Each Company also agrees to pay interest in accordance with sub-clause 62 in respect of any such loss

#### 7 CONTINUING SECURITY

This Agreement shall continue to bind each of the Companies as a continuing security notwithstanding that the liabilities of any Company to the Bank may from time to time be reduced to nil and notwithstanding any change in the name, style, constitution or otherwise of any Company

#### 8 **CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE**

A certificate by an official of the Bank as to the Principals' Liabilities or the Secured Obligations shall (save for manifest error) be binding and conclusive on each of the Companies in any legal proceedings both in relation to the existence of the liability and as to the amount thereof

#### 9 **DEALINGS BY THE BANK**

- The Bank may, without any consent from any Company and without affecting this Agreement, do all or any of the following
  - (a) grant, renew, vary, increase, extend, release or determine any facilities, products or services given or to be given to any Principal or any other person and agree with such Principal or any such person as to the application thereof,
  - (b) hold, renew, modify or release or omit to take, perfect, maintain or enforce any security or guarantee or right (including without limitation any right as to the making, collection, allocation or application of recoveries in respect of any security or guarantee) now or hereafter held from or against any Principal or any other person in respect of any of the Principals' Liabilities,
  - (c) grant time or indulgence to or settle with or grant any waiver or concession to any Principal or any other person, and/or
  - (d) demand or enforce payment from any Company irrespective of whether or not the Bank shall take similar action against any other Company
- In relation to each Company, this Agreement shall not be affected or discharged by anything which would not have discharged or affected it if such Company had been a principal debtor to the Bank In particular, but without limitation, the Bank may release any Company or other surety for any of

the Principals' Liabilities and may discharge any security held by the Bank as security for the liability of any such Principal, Company or other surety notwithstanding that any other Company may have a claim for contribution against any such Principal, Company or other surety and notwithstanding that any other Company may claim to be subrogated to the Bank's rights under such security

#### 10 OPENING OR CONTINUANCE OF NEW OR EXISTING ACCOUNTS

- The Bank may at any time open and continue any new account(s) or continue any existing account(s) with any Principal and, without prejudice to the Set-off Arrangements, no money paid from time to time into any such new or existing account(s) by or on behalf of that Principal shall be appropriated towards or have the effect of reducing or affecting any of the Principals' Liabilities
- 10 2 If the Bank does not open a new account on the date of discontinuance of the Guarantee in respect of any Principal, it shall nevertheless be treated as if it had done so at such date and, as from that date, all payments made to the Bank in respect of the Principals' Liabilities shall be credited or treated as having been credited to the new account and shall not operate to reduce or affect the amount of the Principals' Liabilities owing at such date

#### 11 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

- 11 1 The Bank may at any time place and keep to the credit of a separate or suspense account any money received under or by virtue of this Agreement for so long and in such manner as the Bank may determine without any obligation to apply the same or any part thereof in or towards the discharge of any of the Principals' Liabilities
- In calculating the amount in relation to any Principals Liabilities for which any Company may be liable under this Agreement, the Bank shall not charge interest on so much of the Principals Liabilities as is equal to the credit balance from time to time on such separate account
- Notwithstanding any such payment, in the event of any proceedings relating to any Principal in or analogous to administration, liquidation, composition or arrangement, the Bank may prove for or claim (as the case may be) and agree to accept any dividend or composition in respect of the whole or any part of the Principals' Liabilities and other sums in the same manner as if such money had not been received

#### 12 GUARANTEE NOT TO BE AVOIDED BY CERTAIN EVENTS

- No assurance, security or payment which may be avoided or invalidated or for which the Bank may have to account in whole or in part to any person under any applicable law ("Applicable Law") of any jurisdiction (including without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing sections 175, 176A, 234, 238, 239, 241, 242, 243, 245, 339, 340, 342 and 423 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and section 754 of the Companies Act 2006) and no release, settlement, discharge, cancellation or arrangement including but not limited to a release, settlement, discharge, cancellation or arrangement of or in relation to this Agreement, which may have been given or made on the faith of any such assurance, security or payment, shall prejudice or affect the right of the Bank to recover under this Agreement as if such assurance, security, payment, release, settlement, discharge, cancellation or arrangement (as the case may be) had never been granted, given or made
  - (b) Any such release, settlement, discharge, cancellation or arrangement shall, as between the Bank and each of the Companies, be deemed to have been given or made upon the express condition that it shall become and be voidable at the instance of the Bank if the assurance, security or payment on the faith of which it was made or given shall at any time thereafter be avoided or invalidated or be subject to an accounting to any other person under any Applicable Law or otherwise to the intent and so that the Bank shall become and be entitled at any time after any such avoidance, invalidation or accounting to exercise all or any of the rights in this Agreement expressly conferred upon the Bank and/or all or any other rights which by virtue and as a consequence of this Agreement the Bank would have been entitled to exercise but for such release, settlement, discharge, cancellation or arrangement
- 122 (a) The Bank shall be entitled to retain any security held for the Secured Obligations for a

period of two months plus any period during which any assurance, security or payment such as is referred to in sub-clause 12 1(a) may be avoided or invalidated (or such longer period as the Bank shall consider reasonable in the light of the provisions of any Applicable Law) after (as the case may be) the creation of such assurance or security or after the payment of all money and liabilities that are or may become due to the Bank from any Principal notwithstanding any release, settlement, discharge, cancellation or arrangement given or made by the Bank

(b) If at any time within such period or prior to such repayment, an application shall be presented to a competent Court for an administration order or for an order for the winding-up of any Principal or any Principal shall commence to be wound-up voluntarily or a notice of appointment of or notice of intention to appoint an administrator is issued by or in respect of any Principal (or any step is taken under any Applicable Law which is analogous to any of the foregoing), then the Bank shall be entitled to continue to retain this Agreement and any such security as is referred to in sub-clause 12 2(a) for and during such further period as the Bank may determine, in which event this Agreement and such security shall be deemed to have continued to have been held by the Bank as security for the payment to the Bank of all the Secured Obligations (including any sums which the Bank is ordered to repay pursuant to any order of any Court or as a consequence of any Applicable Law)

#### 13 COMPANIES' CLAIMS

Until all the Principals' Liabilities shall have been paid or discharged in full, notwithstanding payment in whole or in part of the Secured Obligations or any release, settlement, discharge, cancellation or arrangement falling within sub-clause 12 1(b), none of the Companies shall by virtue of any such payment or the operation of the Set-off Arrangements or by any other means or on any other ground (save as hereinafter provided)

- (a) claim any set-off or counter-claim against any Principal or any other Company in respect of any liability on its part to such Principal or such other Company,
- (b) make any claim or enforce any right against any Principal or any other Company or prove in competition with the Bank in respect of any such claim or right,
- (c) accept any repayment from any Principal or any other Company of any amount owed to it by such Principal or such other Company,
- (d) be entitled to claim or have the benefit of any proof against or dividend, composition or payment by any Principal or any other Company in the voluntary arrangement, administration or liquidation of such Principal or such other Company,
- (e) be entitled to claim or have the benefit of any security or guarantee now or hereafter held by the Bank for any of the Principals' Liabilities or to have any share therein, and
- (f) claim or enforce any right of contribution against any surety of any Principal or any other Company,

#### PROVIDED THAT in relation to any Company

- (1) sub-clauses 13(a), (b) and (c) shall only apply after the date that demand has been made upon that Company under this Agreement or after the date of discontinuance (whichever is earlier), and
- (11) If that Company shall have any right of proof or claim in the voluntary arrangement, administration or liquidation of any Principal or any other Company, it shall, if the Bank so requires, exercise such right of proof or claim on behalf of the Bank and hold any dividend or other money received in respect thereof upon trust for the Bank to the extent of the Secured Obligations and it shall in like manner hold upon trust for the Bank to the extent of the Secured Obligations any money which it may receive or recover from any surety by virtue of any right of contribution and any money which it may receive but should not have received by reason of any of subclauses 13(a) to (f) inclusive

#### 14 SECURITY HELD BY THE COMPANIES

- Each Company confirms that it has not taken and undertakes that it will not take any security from any Principal or any other Company without the prior written consent of the Bank
- Without prejudice to sub-clause 14 l, any security now or hereafter held by or for any of the Companies from any Principal or any other Company shall be held in trust for the Bank as security for the Secured Obligations and upon request by the Bank such Company shall forthwith deposit such security with the Bank or assign the same to the Bank and/or do whatever else the Bank may consider necessary or desirable in order to permit the Bank to benefit from such security to the extent of the Secured Obligations

#### 15 OTHER SECURITIES OR RIGHTS

- This Agreement is in addition to and is not to prejudice or be prejudiced by any other guarantee or security or other rights which is or are now or may hereafter be held by the Bank for or in relation to the Secured Obligations, whether from any of the Companies or otherwise nor shall any recoveries, or arrangements for allocation or application of the same, pursuant to any other guarantee or security or rights relating to the Secured Obligations affect the Bank's right to claim payment under this Agreement
- 15.2 It shall not be necessary for the Bank before claiming payment under this Agreement to resort to or seek to enforce any other guarantee or security or other rights whether from or against any Company or any other person
- 15 3 It is hereby agreed that it shall not be a condition precedent or subsequent to this Agreement that the Bank shall take any security from any Principal, Company or any surety or any guarantee from any intended surety, nor shall the hability of any of the Companies under this Agreement be affected by any failure by the Bank to take any such security or guarantee or by the illegality, inadequacy or invalidity of any such security or guarantee

#### 16 PAYMENTS FREE FROM DEDUCTION

All payments to be made under this Agreement shall be made without set-off or counterclaim and shall be made free and clear of, and without deduction for, any taxes, levies, imposts, duties, charges, fees or withholdings of any nature now or hereafter imposed by any governmental authority in any jurisdiction or any political subdivision or taxing authority thereof or therein provided that if any Company is compelled by law to deduct or withhold any such amounts, such Company shall simultaneously pay to the Bank such additional amount as shall result in the payment to the Bank of the full amount which would have been received but for such deduction or withholding

#### 17 PAYMENTS

- 17 1 If at any time the currency in which all or any part of the Secured Obligations are denominated is or is due to be or has been converted into the euro or any other currency as a result of a change in law or by agreement between the Bank and the relevant obligor, then the Bank may in its sole discretion direct that all or any of the Secured Obligations shall be paid in the euro or such other currency or currency unit
- The Bank may apply, allocate or appropriate the whole or any part of any payment made by any Company or any money received by the Bank under any guarantee, indemnity or third party security or from any liquidator, receiver or administrator of any Company to such part or parts of the Secured Obligations (or as the Bank may otherwise be entitled to apply, allocate or appropriate such money) as the Bank may in its sole discretion think fit to the entire exclusion of any right of any Company to so do

#### 18 <u>UNLAWFULNESS, PARTIAL INVALIDITY</u>

If (but for this sub-clause 18 1) it would for any reason be unlawful for any Company to guarantee any particular liability of a Principal to the Bank, then (notwithstanding anything herein contained) the Guarantee given by such Company and the Set-off Arrangements insofar as they relate to the Credit Balances or Accounts of that Company shall not (to the extent that it would be so unlawful) extend to such liability but without in any way limiting the scope or effectiveness of this Agreement

as regards the rest of the Principals' Liabilities

Each of the provisions in this Agreement shall be severable and distinct from one another and, if at any time any one or more of such provisions is or becomes invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby

#### 19 NON-MERGER ETC.

Nothing herein contained shall operate so as to merge or otherwise prejudice or affect any bill, note, guarantee, mortgage or other security or any contractual or other right which the Bank may at any time have for any of the Secured Obligations or any right or remedy of the Bank thereunder Any receipt, release or discharge of the security provided by, or of any liability arising under, this Agreement shall not release or discharge the Companies from any liability to the Bank for the same or any other money which may exist independently of this Agreement, nor shall it release or discharge the Companies from any liability to the Bank under the indemnity contained in clause 5

#### 20 ACCESSION AND RELEASE

- If the Companies and the Bank and any other company or companies agreeing to become a party to this Agreement shall execute a deed in the form or substantially in the form set out in schedule 2, such other company or companies being listed in Part II of the schedule to such deed shall thenceforth be included as one of the Companies for all the purposes of this Agreement
- If the Companies and the Bank shall execute a deed in the form or substantially in the form set out in schedule 3, the Company or Companies listed in Part II of the schedule to such deed shall thenceforth cease to be included as one of the Companies for all the purposes of this Agreement

#### 21 **POWER OF ATTORNEY**

Each of the Companies (other than the Attorney) hereby irrevocably appoints the Attorney and its substitutes jointly and also severally to be its attorney for it and in its name and as its act and deed or otherwise to execute any such deed as is mentioned in clause 20 with such variations as the Attorney in its absolute and unfettered discretion shall think fit and to execute and do all such other deeds, documents, acts and things as the Attorney may consider necessary or expedient in connection therewith and each of the Companies hereby agrees to ratify and confirm anything executed or done or purported to be executed or done by the Attorney in its name

#### 22 TRANSFERS BY THE BANK OR THE COMPANIES

- The Bank may freely and separately assign or transfer any of its rights under this Agreement or otherwise grant an interest in any such rights to any person or persons. On request by the Bank, each Company shall immediately execute and deliver to the Bank any form of instrument required by the Bank to confirm or facilitate any such assignment, assignation or transfer or grant of interest
- No Company shall assign or transfer any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement or enter into any transaction or arrangement which would result in any of those rights or obligations passing to or being held in trust for or for the benefit of another person

#### 23 RESTRICTION ON LIABILITY OF THE BANK

Except to the extent that any such exclusion is prohibited or rendered invalid by law, neither the Bank nor its employees and agents shall

- (a) be under any duty of care or other obligation of whatsoever description to any of the Companies in relation to or in connection with the exercise of any right conferred upon the Bank, or
- (b) be under any liability to any of the Companies as a result of, or in consequence of, the exercise, or attempted or purported exercise, or failure to exercise, any of the Bank's rights under this Agreement

#### 24 NOTICES AND DEMANDS

24.1 Without prejudice to clause 1.2(d), any notice or demand by the Bank to or on any Company shall be

deemed to have been sufficiently given or made if sent to that Company

- (a) by hand or prepaid letter post to its registered office or its address stated herein or its address last known to the Bank, or
- (b) by facsimile to the last known facsimile number relating to any such address or office
- Without prejudice to clause 1 2(d), any such notice or demand given or made under sub-clause 24 1 shall be deemed to have been served on that Company
  - (a) at the time of delivery to the address referred to in sub-clause 24 1(a), if sent by hand,
  - (b) at the earlier of the time of delivery or 10 00 a m on the day after posting (or, if the day after posting be a Sunday or any other day upon which no delivery of letters is scheduled to be made, at the earlier of the time of delivery or 10 00 a m. on the next succeeding day on which delivery of letters is scheduled to be made), if sent by prepaid letter post,
  - at the time of transmission, if sent by facsimile (and a facsimile shall be deemed to have been transmitted if it appears to the sender to have been transmitted from a machine which is apparently in working order), or
  - (d) on the expiry of 72 hours from the time of despatch, in any other case
- Service of any claim form may be made on any Company in the manner described in sub-clause 24 1(a), in the event of a claim being issued in relation to this Agreement, and shall be deemed to constitute good service

#### 24 4 In order to be valid

- (a) a Notice of Discontinuance must be actually received by the Bank at the address of its branch, office or department mentioned under its name on the first page of this Agreement (or such other address as the Bank may notify to the Attorney in writing for this purpose),
- (b) where the Bank administers a facility, product or service to any Principal from or at a branch, office or department other than one located at the address mentioned in sub-clause 24 4(a), for a Notice of Discontinuance to be valid in respect of such facility, product or service, a copy must also be received at the address of such other branch, office or department (or, if there is more than one such branch, office or department, at the address of all of them) PROVIDED THAT, in any event, each such other branch, office or department shall be deemed to have received a copy of the Notice of Discontinuance no later than thirty days after the date of its receipt at the address mentioned in sub-clause 24 4(a), and
- (c) the Notice of Discontinuance (or copy, where sub-clause 24 4(b) applies) must be contained in an envelope addressed as described in this clause and such envelope must not contain any other documentation other than the Notice of Discontinuance (or such copy). Any envelope must also be marked for the attention of such official (if any) as the Bank may for the time being have notified to the Attorney in writing

Any Notice of Discontinuance shall not become effective until the first working day after receipt (or deemed receipt) of the Notice of Discontinuance (or copy where clause 24 4(b) applies)

#### 25 MISCELLANEOUS

- Any amendment of or supplement to any part of this Agreement shall only be effective and binding on the Bank and the Companies if made in writing and signed by both the Bank and the Companies. References to this Agreement include each such amendment and supplement.
- The Companies and the Bank shall from time to time amend the provisions of this Agreement if the Bank notifies the Companies that any amendments are required to ensure that this Agreement reflects the market practice at the relevant time following the introduction or extension of economic and monetary union and/or the euro in all or any part of the European Union
- 25.3 The Companies and the Bank agree that the occurrence or non-occurrence of European economic and monetary union, any event or events associated with European economic and monetary union and/or the introduction of any new currency in all or any part of the European Union shall not result

- in the discharge, cancellation, rescission or termination in whole or in part of this Agreement or give any party to this Agreement the right to cancel, rescind, terminate or vary this Agreement in whole or in part
- Any waiver, consent, receipt, settlement, discharge or release given by the Bank in relation to this Agreement shall only be effective if given in writing and then only for the purpose for and upon any terms on which it is given.
- For the purpose of exercising, assigning, transferring or granting any interest in its rights under this Agreement, the Bank may disclose to any person any information relating to the Companies which the Bank has at any time
- Any change in the constitution of the Bank or its absorption of or amalgamation with any other person shall not in any way prejudice or affect its or their rights under this Agreement and the expression "the Bank" shall include any such other person
- The Bank shall be entitled to debit any of the accounts of any of the Companies for the time being with the Bank with any sum falling due to the Bank under this Agreement
- 25 8 This document shall at all times be the property of the Bank

#### 26 NO RELIANCE ON THE BANK

- (a) Each Company acknowledges to and agrees with the Bank that, in entering into this Agreement
  - (1) It has not relied on any oral or written statement, representation, advice, opinion or information made or given to the Companies or any of them in good faith by the Bank or anybody on the Bank's behalf and the Bank shall have no liability to it if it has in fact so done,
  - (11) It has made, independently of the Bank, its own assessment of the viability and profitability of any purchase, project or purpose for which each Principal has incurred the Principals' Liabilities and the Bank shall have no liability to it if in fact it has not so done,
  - there are no arrangements, collateral or relating to this Agreement, which have not been recorded in writing and signed by it and on behalf of the Bank, and
  - (iv) It has made, without reliance on the Bank, its own independent investigation of each Principal and its affairs and financial condition and of any other relevant person and assessment of the creditworthiness of each Principal or any other relevant person and the Bank shall have no liability to it if in fact it has not so done
- (b) Each Company agrees with the Bank that the Bank did not have prior to the date of this Agreement, does not have and shall not have any duty to it
  - (1) in respect of the application of the money hereby guaranteed,
  - (11) In respect of the effectiveness, appropriateness or adequacy of the security constituted by this Agreement or of any other security for the Principals' Liabilities, or
  - (111) to provide it with any information relating to any other Company or any other relevant person
- (c) Each Company agrees with the Bank that the validity and enforceability of this Agreement and the recoverability of the Secured Obligations shall not be affected or impaired by
  - (1) any other security or any guarantee taken by the Bank from it or any third party,
  - (11) any such other security or guarantee proving to be inadequate,
  - (III) the failure of the Bank to take, perfect or enforce any such other security or guarantee, or

- (iv) the release by the Bank of any such other security or guarantee
- (d) Each Company agrees with the Bank for itself and as trustee for its officials, employees and agents that neither the Bank nor its officials, employees or agents shall have any liability to it in respect of any act or omission by the Bank, its officials, employees or agents done or made in good faith

#### 27 OTHER SIGNATORIES NOT BOUND, ETC.

Each of the Companies agrees and consents to be bound by this Agreement notwithstanding that any other or others of them which were intended to execute or be bound hereby or by any deed intended to be completed and delivered pursuant to clause 20 may not do so or be effectually bound hereby or by such deed for any reason, cause or circumstances whatsoever and this Agreement shall be deemed to constitute a separate and independent agreement by each of the Companies None of such agreements which is otherwise valid shall be avoided or invalidated by reason of one or more of the several agreements intended to be hereby established being invalid or unenforceable

#### 28 COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed as a deed in any number of counterparts all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Any party to this Agreement may enter into it by executing any such counterpart.

#### 29 LAW AND JURISDICTION

- This Agreement and any dispute (whether contractual or non-contractual, including, without limitation, claims in tort, for breach of statutory duty or on any other basis) arising out of or in connection with it or its subject matter ("Dispute") shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of England and Wales
- The parties to this Agreement irrevocably agree, for the sole benefit of the Bank, that, subject as provided below, the courts of England and Wales shall have exclusive jurisdiction over any Dispute Nothing in this clause shall limit the right of the Bank to take proceedings against any of the Companies in any other court of competent jurisdiction, nor shall the taking of proceedings in any one or more jurisdictions preclude the taking of proceedings in any other jurisdictions, whether concurrently or not, to the extent permitted by the law of such other jurisdiction

IN WITNESS whereof the Companies have executed this Agreement as a Deed and have delivered it upon its being dated

## Schedule 1

### Part I - The Attorney

Name

Registered Number

Registered Office

Servelec Group plc

03098411

Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S21 4HL

## Part II - The Other Companies

Name	Registered Number	Registered Office
Servelec Healthcare Limited	01323205	Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield S21 4HL
Servelec Corelogic Limited	03811329	Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S21 4HL
Servelec Aura Limited	08077134	Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield S21 4HL
Servelec Controls Limited	04608506	Servelec Controls, Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield S21 4HL
Servelec Technologies Limited	08661987	Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S21 4HL
Servelec Systems Limited	06879601	Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S21 4HL
Tynemarch Holdings Limited	03397034	Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield S21 4HL
Tynemarch Systems Limited	01774901	Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield S21 4HL
Seprol Limited	01610543	Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield S21 4HL
Aura Healthcare Consulting Limited	08076847	Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield S21 4HL
Immix Health UK Limited	08039248	C/O Servelec Group PLC, Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield S21 4HL
Corelogic Global Limited	07264571	Rotherside Road, Eckington, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S21 4HL
Servelec Controls (Motherwell) Limited	SC050341	Coltness House, Lark Way, Strathclyde Business Park, Bellshill, Lanarkshire ML4 3RB

# Schedule 2 (Deed referred to in sub-clause 20 1)

To be presented for registration at Companies House within 21 days of dating against all the companies and limited liability partnerships (both "Existing" and "Further") which are a party to this document

#### THIS DEED OFACCESSION is made the day of

#### BETWEEN

- (1) THE SEVERAL COMPANIES AND/OR LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS specified in Part I of the schedule hereto (the "Existing Companies"),
- (2) THE COMPANY /LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP [COMPANIES/LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS] specified in Part II of the schedule hereto (the "Further Company [Companies]"), and
- (3) LLOYDS BANK plc (the "Bank")

**SUPPLEMENTAL** to an Omnibus Guarantee & Set-Off Agreement dated [as supplemented by deeds dated and ] and now operative between the Existing Companies and the Bank (the said Omnibus Guarantee & Set-Off Agreement [as so supplemented] is hereinafter referred to as the "**Principal Deed**")

#### **NOW THIS DEED WITNESSETH** as follows

- In so far as the context admits expressions defined in the Principal Deed shall bear the same respective meanings herein
- The parties hereto hereby agree that the Further [Company] [Companies] shall be included within the expressions Companies and Principal for all the purposes of the Principal Deed so that (without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing)
- 2 1 [the] [each] Further Company hereby covenants with and guarantees to the Bank to pay or discharge to the Bank in the currency or respective currencies thereof on demand by the Bank
  - all money and liabilities whether actual or contingent (including further advances made hereafter by the Bank) now or at any time hereafter due, owing or incurred from or by any one or more of the Existing Companies [and any other Further Company] to the Bank anywhere or for which any one or more of the Existing Companies [and any other Further Company] may be or become liable to the Bank in any manner whatsoever without limitation (and (in any case) whether alone or jointly with any other person and in whatever style, name or form and whether as principal or surety and notwithstanding that the same may at any earlier time have been due, owing or incurred to some other person and have subsequently become due, owing or incurred to the Bank as a result of a transfer, assignment, assignation or other transaction or by operation of law) including (without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing)
    - (a) In the case of the liquidation, administration or dissolution of any such Existing Company [or Further Company], all money and liabilities (whether actual or contingent) which would at any time have been due, owing or incurred to the Bank by such Existing Company [or Further Company] if such liquidation, administration or dissolution had commenced on the date of discontinuance and notwithstanding such liquidation, administration or dissolution, and
    - (b) in the event of the discontinuance of the Guarantee in respect of any Existing Company [or any Further Company], all cheques, drafts or other orders or receipts

for money signed, bills accepted, promissory notes made and negotiable instruments or securities drawn by or for the account of such Existing Company [or Further Company] on the Bank or its agents and purporting to be dated on or before the date of discontinuance of that Guarantee, although presented to or paid by the Bank or its agents after the date of discontinuance of that Guarantee and all liabilities of such Existing Company [or Further Company] to the Bank at such date whether actual or contingent and whether payable forthwith or at some future time or times and also all credits then established by the Bank for such Existing Company [or Further Company],

- 2 1 2 Interest on all such money and liabilities to the date of payment at such rate or rates as may from time to time be agreed between the Bank and the Existing Companies [and the Further [Company][Companies]] or, in the absence of such agreement, at the rate, in the case of any amount denominated in Sterling, of two percentage points per annum above the Bank's base rate for the time being in force (or its equivalent or substitute rate for the time being) or, in the case of an amount denominated in any currency or currency unit other than Sterling, at the rate of two percentage points per annum above the cost to the Bank (as conclusively determined by the Bank) of funding sums comparable to and in the currency or currency unit of such amount in the London Interbank Market (or such other market as the Bank may select) for such consecutive periods (including overnight deposits) as the Bank may in its absolute discretion from time to time select, and
- 2 1 3 commission and other banking charges and legal, administrative and other costs, charges and expenses (on a full and unqualified indemnity basis) incurred by the Bank in enforcing or endeavouring to enforce payment of such money and liabilities whether by any [Existing Company] [or Further Company] or others and in relation to preparing, preserving, defending or enforcing any security held by or offered to the Bank for such money and liabilities together with interest computed as provided in paragraph 2 1 2 above on each such sum from the date that the same was incurred or fell due,

PROVIDED THAT the liability of the Further [Company] [Companies] under the Guarantee may be determined in the manner (and with the consequences) set out in clause 2 of the Principal Deed,

- each of the Existing Companies hereby covenants with and guarantees to the Bank to pay or discharge to the Bank in the currency or respective currencies thereof on demand by the Bank
  - all money and liabilities whether actual or contingent(including further advances made hereafter by the Bank) now or at any time hereafter due, owing or incurred from or by [the Further Company] [any one or more of the Further Companies] to the Bank anywhere [or for which [the Further Company] [any one or more of the Further Companies]] may be or become liable to the Bank in any manner whatsoever without limitation (and (in any case) whether alone or jointly with any other person and in whatever style, name or form and whether as principal or surety and notwithstanding that the same may at any earlier time have been due, owing or incurred to some other person and have subsequently become due, owing or incurred to the Bank as a result of a transfer, assignment, assignation or other transaction or by operation of law) including (without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing)
    - (a) In the case of the liquidation, administration or dissolution of [the] [such] Further Company, all money and liabilities (whether actual or contingent) which would at any time have been due, owing or incurred to the Bank by [the] [such] Further Company if such liquidation, administration or dissolution had commenced on the date of discontinuance and notwithstanding such liquidation, administration or dissolution, and
    - (b) In the event of the discontinuance of the Guarantee in respect of [the] [such] Further Company, all cheques, drafts or other orders or receipts for money signed, bills accepted, promissory notes made and negotiable instruments or securities drawn by or for the account of [the] [such] Further Company on the Bank or its agents and purporting to be dated on or before the date of discontinuance of that Guarantee, although presented to or paid by the Bank or its agents after the date of

discontinuance of that Guarantee and all liabilities of [the] [such] Further Company to the Bank at such date whether actual or contingent and whether payable forthwith or at some future time or times and also all credits then established by the Bank for [the] [such] Further Company,

- 2 2 3 commission and other banking charges and legal and other costs, charges and expenses (on a full and unqualified indemnity basis) incurred by the Bank in enforcing or endeavouring to enforce payment of such money and liabilities whether by any Existing Company or [the][such] Further Company or others and in relation to preparing, preserving, defending or enforcing any security held by or offered to the Bank for such money and liabilities together with interest computed as provided in paragraph 2 2 2 above on each such sum from the date that the same was incurred or fell due,

PROVIDED THAT the liability of each Existing Company under the Guarantee may be determined in the manner (and with the consequences) set out in clause 2 of the Principal Deed,

- without prejudice to the other provisions of this Deed or the provisions of the Principal Deed the Further [Company] [Companies] and the Existing Companies jointly and severally agree that, in addition to any general lien, right of set-off or combination or consolidation or other right to which the Bank as bankers may be entitled by law, the Bank may at any time and from time to time and with or without notice to the Further [Company] [Companies], the Existing Companies or any of them
  - (a) combine or consolidate all or any of the Accounts with all or any of the Principals' Liabilities, and
  - (b) set-off or transfer any Credit Balance in or towards satisfaction of any of the Principals' Liabilities,
- 2 4 [the] [each] Further Company and each of the Existing Companies with full title guarantee hereby charges its Credit Balances to the Bank to secure repayment of all the Secured Obligations
- ALL the covenants, provisions and powers contained in or subsisting under the Principal Deed (except the covenants for payment and discharge of the money and liabilities thereby secured contained in clause 2 thereof but including, without limitation, the power of attorney contained in clause 21 thereof) shall be applicable for defining and enforcing the rights of the parties under the guarantees hereby provided as if [the] [each] Further Company had been one of the Companies parties to the Principal Deed
- This deed may be executed in any number of counterparts all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Any party to this deed may enter into it by executing any such counterpart.

IN WITNESS whereof this deed has been executed by the Existing Companies and the Further [Company] [Companies] and has been delivered upon its being dated, in the case of the Existing Companies other than the Attorney, for and on its behalf by the Attorney pursuant to a power of attorney contained in the Principal Deed and a resolution of the board of directors of the Attorney dated

#### The Schedule

# Part I - The Existing Companies

Name Registered Number Registered Office

Part II - The Further [Company] [Companies]

Name Registered Number Registered Office

SIGNED as a deed by [the Further Company] acting by its

Director	(insert full name)	Director/Secretary*	(msert full name)
	(signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness		(name)	
		(signature)	
Address			
Occupation			
SIGNED as a deed by 00	0 Limited acting by its		
Director	. (insert full name)	Director/Secretary*	(insert full name)
	(signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness		(name)	
		(signature)	
Address			
Occupation			
SIGNED as a deed by the authorised attorney acting		her than 000 Limited acting b	y 000 Limited their duly
Director	. (insert full name)	Director/Secretary*	(insert full name)
	(signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness		(name)	
		(signature)	
Address			
Occupation			
Delete as applicable			

End of schedule 2

#### Schedule 3

(Deed referred to in sub-clause 20 2)

THIS DEED OF RELEASE is made the day of

#### **BETWEEN**

- (1) THE SEVERAL COMPANIES AND/OR LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS specified in Part I of the schedule hereto (the "Existing Companies"),
- (2) THE COMPANY/LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP [COMPANIES/LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS] specified in Part II of the schedule hereto (the "Released Company [Companies]"), and
- (3) LLOYDS BANK plc (the "Bank")

SUPPLEMENTAL to an Omnibus Guarantee & Set-Off Agreement dated [as supplemented by deeds dated and ] and now operative between the Existing Companies and the Released Company [Companies] and the Bank (the said Omnibus Guarantee & Set-Off Agreement [as so supplemented] is hereinafter referred to as the "Principal Deed")

#### NOW THIS DEED WITNESSETH as follows

- In so far as the context admits expressions defined in the Principal Deed shall bear the same respective meanings herein
- The parties hereto hereby agree that the Released [Company] [Companies] shall henceforth, subject to the provisions of clause 12 of the Principal Deed, cease to be included within the expressions Companies and Principal for all the purposes of the Principal Deed. The expression "Continuing Companies" shall mean the Existing Companies specified in Part I of this schedule excluding the Released Companies specified in Part II of this schedule
- Subject to the provisions of clause 12 of the Principal Deed, in pursuance of the said agreement the Bank hereby releases and discharges [the] [each] Released Company from the Set-off Arrangements PROVIDED THAT the Set-off Arrangements shall remain in full force and effect in relation to the Continuing Companies
- Subject to the provisions of clause 12 of the Principal Deed, in further pursuance of the said agreement the Bank hereby releases
  - [each][the] Released [Company] from each and every one of its covenants and obligations (whether actual or contingent) given or owing and the rights granted to the Bank under the Principal Deed PROVIDED THAT the Released [Company] [Companies] shall not be released from any covenant or obligation which exists or would have existed independently of the Principal Deed nor shall this deed operate as a release of any covenants or obligations to the Bank or any rights granted to the Bank otherwise than by the Principal Deed,
  - the Continuing Companies from each and every one of their covenants and obligations (whether actual or contingent) given or owing and the rights granted to the Bank under the guarantees given by each of them under the Principal Deed but only in so far as such guarantees are given for the money and liabilities, interest and other sums now or at any time hereafter due, owing or incurred from or by the Released [Company] [Companies] to the Bank, and
  - the Continuing Companies from the other rights granted by them to the Bank under the Principal Deed but only in so far as such rights relate solely to the money and liabilities,

interest and other sums due owing or incurred from or by the Released [Company] [Companies] to the Bank

- Save as expressly otherwise provided by clauses 3 and 4 the covenants and obligations (whether actual or contingent) given or owing and the other rights granted to the Bank by the Principal Deed shall continue in full force
- Without prejudice to clause 27 of the Principal Deed, the Continuing Companies have executed this deed to indicate their consent to the terms hereof and to confirm their agreement that notwithstanding the releases herein contained the Principal Deed shall (save only as expressly herein provided) continue in full force and effect notwithstanding any fluctuation in the amounts from time to time guaranteed thereby or subject thereto or the existence at any time of any credit balance on any current or other account
- This deed may be executed in any number of counterparts all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Any party to this deed may enter into this deed by executing any such counterpart.

IN WITNESS whereof the Bank and the Continuing Companies have executed this deed and have delivered it upon its being dated, in the case of the Continuing Companies other than the Attorney, for and on their behalf by the Attorney pursuant to a power of attorney contained in the Principal Deed and a resolution of the board of directors of the Attorney dated

#### The Schedule

## Part I - The Existing Companies

<u>Name</u> <u>Registered Number</u> <u>Registered Office</u>

Part II - The Released [Company] [Companies]

Name Registered Number Registered Office

SIGNED and delivered as a	deed as attorney for and o	on behalf of Lloyds Bank plc by	
	(unsert full name of person ap	pointed to exercise the power of attorney)	
	(signature)		
in the presence of Witness		(name)	
		(signature)	
Address			
Occupation			
SIGNED as a deed by 000 L1	imited acting by its		
Director	(insert full name)	Director/Secretary*	(insert full name)
	(signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness		(name)	
		(signature)	
Address			
Occupation			
SIGNED as a deed by the Co authorised attorney acting by		er than 000 Limited acting by (	000 Limited their duly
Director	(insert full name)	Director/Secretary*	(insert full name)
	(signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness		(name)	
		(signature)	
Address			
Occupation			
Delete as applicable			

End of schedule 3

deed by SERVELEC GROUP PLC acting by its

SIGNED as a deed by SE	RVELEC GROUI ILC	acting by its	
MICHAEL MIKE CAIN Director	(insert full name)	Director/Secretary*	(insert full name)
My Care	(signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness	GABRIELLE BERK C. R.L.	(name)	
Address	KINGS COURT, I STREET, LEEDS	12 KING 1 LS 1 24L	
Occupation	SOLIC ITOR		
SIGNED as a deed by SEI	RVELEC HEALTHCA	RE LIMITED acting by its	
MICHAEL CAIN Director	(insert full name)	Director/Secretary*	(insert full name)
Man	(signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness	CLABRIELLE B.	にいい (name) (signature)	
Address	KINGS QUET, I KING STREET, LSI 2HL	Z. LECOS,	
Occupation	SOLIC ITOR		
SIGNED as a deed by SEI	RVELEC CORELOGIC	C LIMITED acting by its	
MICHAEL CAIN Director	(insert full name)	Director/Secretary*	(insert full name)
Mana	(signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness	CABRIELLE BET	2K\$ (name) (signature)	
Address	KINGS COURT, KING STREET, LSI ZHL	, - ,	
Occupation	SOLLC L'TOR		

Delete as applicable

#### SIGNED as a deed by SERVELEC AURA LIMITED acting by its

MICHAEL CAIN (insert full name) (insert full name) Director/Secretary\* Director (signature) (signature) in the presence of CABRIELLE BERKS Witness (name) C. R. KINGS COLLET, 12 KING Address STREET, LEEDS, LSI 4.2HL SOLICITOR. Occupation SIGNED as a deed by SERVELEC CONTROLS LIMITED acting by its MICHAEL CAIN (insert full name) (insert full name) Director/Secretary\* Director (signature) in the presence of CABRIELLE BERKS Witness (signature) KINGS COURT, 12 KING STREET, LEEPS, Address ISI ZHL SOUL ITOR Occupation SIGNED as a deed by SERVELEC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED acting by its. MICHAEL CAIN (insert full name) (insert full name) Director/Secretary\* Director (signature) (signature) in the presence of CABRIELLE BERKS Witness (signature) KINGS COURT, 12 Address KING STREET, LEEDS, LS1 2H.L

SOLIC ITOR

Occupation

Delete as applicable

# SIGNED as a deed by **SERVELEC SYSTEMS LIMITED** acting by its

MICHAEL CAIN	(insert full name)	Director/Secretary*	(insert full name)
Man	— (signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness	alla alla	. (signature)	
Address	KINCLS COURT STREET, LE	E 12 KING	
Occupation	SOLL CITOR		
SIGNED as a deed by TY	NEMARCH HOLDI	NGS LIMITED acting by its	
MICHAEL CAIN Director	(insert full name)	Director/Secretary*	(insert full name)
Malo	(signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness	CABRIELLE CBL	BECKS(name) (signature)	
Address	KINGS CART KING STREET LSI 2HL	, 12 T, Leeos,	
Occupation	SOLI CITOR		
SIGNED as a deed by <b>TY</b>	NEMARCH SYSTEN	MS LIMITED acting by its	
VNICHAEL CAIN Director	(insert full name)	Director/Secretary*	(insert full name)
Sylven	(signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness	GABRIELIE BE	RKS (name)	
	all	(signature)	
Address	KINGS COURTENANT STREET	T, 12. ET, LEEOS,	
Occupation	SOLLG LTOR		

#### SIGNED as a deed by SEPROL LIMITED acting by its

MICHAEL CANE (Insert full name) (insert full name) Director Director/Secretary\* (signature) (signature) in the presence of CABRIELLE BERKS (name) Witness a.Bh KINGS COURT, 12 Address KING STREET, LEEDS, LSI 2HL SOLIC ITOR Occupation SIGNED as a deed by AURA HEALTHCARE CONSULTING LIMITED acting by its MICHAEL CANE (insert full name) (insert full name) Director Director/Secretary\* (signature) (signature) in the presence of CLABRIENE BERKS Witness. (signature) KINGS COURT, 12 Address. FING STREET, LEEPS, LS1 2.HL SOLIC ITOR Occupation SIGNED as a deed by IMMIX HEALTH UK LIMITED acting by its WKKYEL CYNE (insert full name) (insert full name) Director Director/Secretary\* (signature) (signature) in the presence of CABRIELLE BERES (name) Witness abl (signature) KINGS COURT, Address 12 KING STREET LECOS, LSI ZKL SOLI É ITOR Occupation

## SIGNED as a deed by CORELOGIC GLOBAL LIMITED acting by its

MICHAEL	CANE (insert full name)		(insert full name)
Director		Director/Secretary*	
Mil	(signature)		(signature)
in the presence of Witness	GABRIELLE (	3ERKS (name)	
	libli	(signature)	
Address	KINGS COUR 12 KING STI LEEOS, LSI	T REET,	
Occupation		2111	

SIGNED as a deed by SERVELEC CONTROLS (MOTHERWELL) LIMITED acting by its

MICHAEL CANE (Insert full name) (insert full name) Director/Secretary\* Director

> (signature) (signature)

in the presence of

Witness

CABRIELLE BERKS (name)
(signatur

(signature)

Address

KINGS COURT 12 KINGS COLET, LEEDS, LS 1 24L

Occupation

SOLIC ITOR

<sup>\*</sup> Delete as applicable Ref OGSA 20110616

## COMPLETION OF COMPANIES FORM NO MG01

## PARTICULARS OF A MORTGAGE OR CHARGE

Use the table below to determine which MG01 template to use

	<b>Company</b>	Limited Liability Partnership
Omnibus Guarantee & Set Off M Agreement ("OGSA")	G01 - OGSA	LLMG01 - OGSA
Omnibus Set Off Agreement	MG01 - OSOA	LLMG01 - OSOA

The template wordings are intended for use with "in scope" documentation only. If referral of an "out of scope" document is made to Transaction & Document Support, Commercial Banking Legal, guidance will be provided as to the details to added to the MG01 for that document

# Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group,
Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER

fao

Dear Sirs

In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company" the "Security" means Lloyds Bank plc

means Servelec Group plc (Company No 03098411)

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank. The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the Bank

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security"

"In accordance with Section 74(4) of the Law of Property Act 1925 and all other powers thereto enabling the Company, any two Directors or a Director and the Company Secretary are hereby appointed to execute and deliver any deed or document on behalf of the Company which the Company itself is authorised to execute and deliver under the power of attorney contained in the Security and/or any supplemental deed to the Security which may hereafter be executed "

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

#### I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

#### Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To Lloyds Bank plc Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre, 5th Floor, 110 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5ER fao

Dear Sirs

#### In this Certificate

the "Bank"
the "Company"

means Lloyds Bank plc

means Servelec Healthcare Limited (Company No. 01323205)

the "Security"

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank. The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the Bank.

Bank

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security "

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

#### I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

## Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER
fao

Dear Sirs

In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company" the "Security" means Lloyds Bank plc

means Servelec Corelogic Limited (Company No. 03811329)

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the

Bank

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security"

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

# I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

#### Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER
fao

Dear Sirs

#### In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company"

means Lloyds Bank plc

means Servelec Aura Limited (Company No 08077134)

the "Security"

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the Bank

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on . 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security"

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

# I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

#### Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER
fao

Dear Sirs

In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company" the "Security" means Lloyds Bank plc

means Servelec Controls Limited (Company No 04608506)

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the Bank

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security"

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

#### I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

#### Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER
fao

Dear Sirs

#### In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company" the "Security" means Lloyds Bank plc

means Servelec Technologies Limited (Company No 08661987)

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security"

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

#### I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

## Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER
fao

Dear Sirs

In this Certificate

the "Bank"
the "Company"
the "Security"

means Lloyds Bank plc

means Servelec Systems Limited (Company No 06879601)

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank. The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the Bank.

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security"

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

## I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

#### Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER
fao

Dear Sirs

#### In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company" the "Security" means Lloyds Bank plc

means Tynemarch Holdings Limited (Company No 03397034)

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank. The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security "

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

# I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

## Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER
fao

Dear Sirs

In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company" the "Security" means Lloyds Bank plc

means Tynemarch Systems Limited (Company No 01774901)

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank. The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the

Bank

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security"

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

#### I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

## Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER
fao

Dear Sirs

In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company"

means Lloyds Bank plc

means Seprol Limited (Company No 01610543)

the "Security" means

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank. The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the Bank

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security"

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

#### I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

## Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER
fao

Dear Sirs

In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company" the "Security" means Lloyds Bank plc

means Aura Healthcare Consulting Limited (Company No 08076847)

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the Bank

Bank

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security"

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

#### I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

## Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER
fao

Dear Sirs

In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company"

means Lloyds Bank plc

means Immix Health UK Limited (Company No 08039248)

the "Security"

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank. The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the Bank.

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security"

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

#### I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

## Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To
Lloyds Bank plc
Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre,
5th Floor,
110 St Vincent Street,
Glasgow,
G2 5ER
fao

Dear Sirs

In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company" the "Security" means Lloyds Bank plc

means Corelogic Global Limited (Company No 07264571)

means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank. The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the Bank

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on . 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security "

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

# I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

#### Secretary's / Director's\* Certificate

[Date]

To Lloyds Bank plc Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre, 5th Floor, 110 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5ER fao

Dear Sirs

In this Certificate

the "Bank" the "Company"

means Lloyds Bank plc

means Servelec Controls (Motherwell) Limited (Company No SC050341)

the "Security" means the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement ("OGSA") between the Company and various other companies (together the "Companies") and the Bank. The OGSA provides for each of the Companies to guarantee all monies and liabilities at any time due owing or incurred from or by each of the other Companies to the Bank, and would permit the Bank at any time to combine or consolidate all or any of the Companies bank accounts and transfer all or any sums standing to the credit of such bank accounts in or towards satisfaction of all or any of the Companies liabilities to the

Bank

I, the undersigned, being the company secretary/director\* of the Company confirm that, at a meeting of the board, duly convened and held on 201 at which a quorum was present, the following resolutions were duly passed, in relation to the Security which the Company intends to enter into

"It is in the commercial interest of, and would promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, to enter into the Security."

"The Security be approved, and accordingly be executed and delivered to the Bank, on behalf of the Company"

#### I further confirm that

- The Security in the form approved by the board has been duly executed by the Company (subject only to dating, if it has not already been dated) in accordance with the above resolutions and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
- The Security referred to in the above resolutions is the same as the Security referred to in this Certificate, and, as executed (subject to dating, if it has not already been dated), either accompanies this Certificate or has been or is to be provided separately to the Bank by me or on my behalf
- The Bank is authorised to date the Security if it has not already been dated, and otherwise to treat the Security as duly delivered, at such time as the Bank decides

Yours faithfully

# **SUMMARY**

Type of Set-Off document selected Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement

(OGSA)

Bank taking Security

Lloyds Bank plc

Security Centre handling the transaction Lloyds Banking Group, Glasgow Securities Centre

Registration at Companies House Security wording is included in the document and registration should be attempted at Companies

House

Company relationship details This is a parent and subsidiary relationship The

parent company will act as the attorney

Attorney Company details

Name SERVELEC GROUP PLC

Company Number 03098411

Registered Address Rotherside Road

Eckington Sheffield South Yorkshire

S21 4HL

Jurisdiction of Incorporation England & Wales

Resolutions required Company Director's Certificate

There are eight other companies party to this arrangement

#### Details of the other companies party to the arrangement are:

Name SERVELEC HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Company Number 01323205

Registered Address Rotherside Road

Eckington Sheffield S21 4HL

Jurisdiction of Incorporation England & Wales

Resolutions required Company Director's Certificate

Name SERVELEC CORELOGIC LIMITED

Company Number 03811329

Registered Address Rotherside Road

Eckington Sheffield South Yorkshire

S21 4HL

Jurisdiction of Incorporation England & Wales

Resolutions required Company Director's Certificate

Name

Company Number

Registered Address

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Resolutions required

Name

Company Number

Registered Address

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Resolutions required

Name

Company Number

Registered Address

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Resolutions required

Name

Company Number

Registered Address

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Resolutions required

Name

Company Number Registered Address

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Resolutions required

SERVELEC AURA LIMITED

08077134

Rotherside Road

Eckington Sheffield S21 4HL

England & Wales

Company Director's Certificate

SERVELEC CONTROLS LIMITED

04608506

Servelec Controls

Rotherside Road Eckington Sheffield S21 4HL

England & Wales

Company Director's Certificate

SERVELEC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

08661987

Rotherside Road

Eckington
Sheffield
South Yorkshire

S21 4HL

England & Wales

Company Director's Certificate

SERVELEC SYSTEMS LIMITED

06879601

Rotherside Road

Eckington Sheffield South Yorkshire S21 4HL

\_ . . .

England & Wales

Company Director's Certificate

TYNEMARCH HOLDINGS LIMITED

03397034

Rotherside Road

Eckington Sheffield S21 4HL

England & Wales

Company Director's Certificate

Name

TYNEMARCH SYSTEMS LIMITED

Company Number

01774901

Registered Address

Rotherside Road

Eckington Sheffield S21 4HL

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

England & Wales

Resolutions required

Company Director's Certificate

Name

SEPROL LIMITED

Company Number

01610543

Registered Address

Rotherside Road

Eckington Sheffield S21 4HL

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

England & Wales

Resolutions required

Company Director's Certificate

Name

**AURA** 

**HEALTHCARE** 

**CONSULTING** 

Company Number

LIMITED 08076847

Registered Address

Rotherside Road

Eckington Sheffield S21 4HL

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

England & Wales

Resolutions required

Company Director's Certificate

Name

IMMIX HEALTH UK LIMITED

Company Number

08039248

Registered Address

C/O Servelec Group PLC

Rotherside Road Eckington Sheffield S21 4HL

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

England & Wales

Resolutions required

Company Director's Certificate

Name

CORELOGIC GLOBAL LIMITED

Company Number

07264571

S21 4HL

Registered Address

Rotherside Road Eckington

Sheffield South Yorkshire

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

England & Wales

Resolutions required

Company Director's Certificate

Name

SERVELEC CONTROLS (MOTHERWELL)

LIMITED

Company Number

SC050341

Registered Address

Coltness House

Lark Way

Strathclyde Business Park

Bellshill Lanarkshire ML4 3RB Scotland

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Resolutions required

Company Director's Certificate

#### Notes

This is a draft only and the document should be checked before sending out to the customer. From the above details and those of the relevant proposal, use the following checklist to determine whether the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement (OGSA) needs to be referred to Transaction & Document Support, Commercial Banking Legal ("T&DS"). If any provision is not "tickable", you should send a MS Word version of the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement (OGSA) to T&DS with details of (i) why the document has been referred and (ii) the requestor contact details and their business unit

Is the "Bank" Lloyds Bank plc?

Are all parties to the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement (OGSA) either companies incorporated in England & Wales formed and registered under the Companies Act and/or Limited Liability Partnerships registered in England & Wales and incorporated under the Limited Liability Partnerships Act 2000?

No amendments are to be made to the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement (OGSA) (such as to make it account or liability specific), and

Each guarantor has the necessary powers (or has certified to that effect) to enter in to the Omnibus Guarantee and Set-Off Agreement (OGSA) and that such power may be freely exercised and that all required checks as to authority to issue powers of attorney have been made

In addition to the above, it is necessary to ensure that

- a) The resolutions/certificates of each counterparty approving the wording of the deed and authorising its execution, states that it was agreed that entering into the deed was in the commercial interests of the counterparty and, in the case of a Company, for the benefit of its members as a whole (see specimen produced) and you should satisfy yourself as a you can as to the existence of that commercial interest, and
- b) Consideration has been given in respect of sections 677-683 Companies Act 2006 (Financial assistance for purchase of own shares) which remain applicable in respect of "PLCs" and companies that have "PLC subsidiaries" If you require any clarification in respect of this matter please contact T&DS

Checked by

Date checked

(version: 16062011)

MCF/MCF/26072/220323/UKM/73890880 2